MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the
Anamosa Community School District

is to provide ALL students
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

to learn and ﬂcme\l&
in a rapidly changing global

society.
Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Administrative Offices - Board Room
October 17, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION (All Board): CADRE Meeting - 5:00 - 6:50 p.m.
TENTATIVE AGENDA
1. Call to Order Exhibit

2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

3. Adoption of Agenda

4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input

5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)

Minutes of Board Meeting A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
6. Resignations D
7.  Personnel Appointments & Adjustments E
OLD BUSINESS
1. Current/Future Building Project F
NEW BUSINESS
1. Approve Early Graduation Requests G
2. Approve Fundraisers H
3. Set Public Hearing for Conveyance of Easement |
4.  Consideration of Petition to enter into the River Valley Conference Effective 2018-2019 J
5. Care and Maintenance of District Athletic Fields K

ADJOURN

IMPORTANT DATES
November 7, 2016 - Regular Board Meeting
November 21, 2016 - Regular Board Meeting

Itis the policy of the Anamosa Community School District not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability, religion, creed, age (for employment), marital status
(for programs), sexual orientation, gender identity and socioeconomic status (for programs) in its educational programs and its employment practices. There is a grievance
procedure for processing complaints of discrimination. If you have questions or a grievance related to this policy, please contact Superintendent Lisa Beames,

200 S. Garnavillo Street, Anamosa, IA 52205, 319-462-4321, Ibeames@anamosa.k12.ia.us



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 17, 2016

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the September 19, 2016 Annual Meeting, the
September 19, 2016 Organizational Meeting, the September 29, 2016 Special Meeting and the
October 3, 2016 Regular Meeting.



Anamosa Community School District
Annual Meeting
September 19, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education held their annual meeting on September 19, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke,
Riniker, Kilburg, Claussen, Sayre and Braden.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 8/15 and 9/6,
claims, financial reports, 6/30/16 year-end balance sheet and 6/30/16 outstanding check list ), as
submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the resignation of Renee Steuber-Hudson, Para-
educator, effective September 22, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of April Rundquist, 7/8 Grade Assistant
Girls” Track Coach, effective immediately subject to licensure. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to adjourn at 7:18 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Organizational Meeting
September 19, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education held their organizational meeting on September 19, 2016, at 7:19 p.m.,
in the Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with Secretary Don Folkerts presiding. Members
present: Behnke, Riniker, Kilburg, Claussen, Sayre, Braden and McKean.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

The Board secretary conducted the proceedings for election of officers. Director McKean nominated
Kandi Behnke for president. Nikki Claussen nominated herself for president. Motion by Riniker,
seconded by Braden that nominations cease. Motion carried 7-0. After tabulating the votes, Kandi

Behnke was declared the new board president.

Folkerts then asked for nominations for vice-president. Director Braden nominated Anna Mary Riniker.
Kandi Behnke nominated Kris Kilburg. Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden that nominations cease.
Motion carried 7-0. After tabulating the votes, Kris Kilburg was declared the new board vice-president.

The board secretary administered the oath of office to President Behnke and Vice-President Kilburg.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to appoint Linda Von Behren, board secretary, for the 2016-17
school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to appoint Don Folkerts, recording secretary, for the 2016-17
school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Braden to appoint Linda Von Behren, board treasurer, for the 2016-17
school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Sayre establishing the first and third Monday of each month for regular
board meeting dates with 7:00 p.m. start times. The exception will be July with only one meeting being
held on the third Monday. In addition, the first September meeting will be held on the first Tuesday
following Labor Day. All meetings will be held in the board room of the Administrative Offices

Building. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the attached list of financial institutions as the 2016-
17 depository banks for the Anamosa Community School District. Motion carried 6-0. Director Claussen

abstained.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden naming the Anamosa Journal Eureka as the official publication
for the Anamosa Community School District. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to approve Ahlers & Cooney, Inc., as legal counsel for the
District. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Sayre to approve Sanction Coordinator Positions for 2016-17, as
submitted. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden naming Superintendent Beames with support through Ahlers
Law Office as Chief Negotiator for the District. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Claussen to approve members of the Anamosa School Foundation, as

follows: Motion carried 7-0.
Matt McQuillen Sarah Wickham Nic Weers

Kristy Robertson Heather Weers

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to approve Board committee appointments for the 2016-17
school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to table the CADRE members list until the next meeting. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Braden to approve the request for allowable growth and supplemental
aid for negative special education balance. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve an out of state field trip to the National FFA
Convention in Indianapolis, IN October 19 through October 22, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to approve a post prom fundraiser, as presented. Motion carried
7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to go into closed session, at 8:32 p.m., as provided for in Iowa
Code Chapter 21.5(I)(e )regarding expulsion of a student. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to come out of closed session and return to open session at 9:10
p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden that the student who was the subject of the disciplinary hearing
be expelled from attendance in the Anamosa Community School District and any school activities until
October 4, 2016 in accordance with the terms and conditions established by the Board and shall be
allowed the resources and options during the expulsion period as recommended by the superintendent;
That upon completion of the expulsion period, an application for re-admission must be submitted and
approved by the administration prior to re-admission; and that written findings and conclusions consistent
with the Board’s deliberations will be prepared and the President is authorized and directed to execute the

Findings of Fact and Conclusion. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to adjourn at 9:15 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

Moo Bolbfee

President

Foen 4, T

Secretary




Anamosa Community School District
Special Meeting
Student Expulsion Reconsideration
September 29, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met on September 29, 2016, at 11:30 a.m., in the Anamosa Schools
Administration Offices with Vice-President Kilburg presiding. Members present: Braden, Riniker and
Claussen. Directors Behnke and Sayre were in attendance via phone hook-ups. Director McKean was

absent.
Motion by Claussen, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to go into closed session, at 11:31 a.m., as provided for in Iowa
Code Chapter 21.5(1)(e )regarding expulsion of a student. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Braden to come out of closed session and return to open session at
11:36 a.m. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to reconsider previous action taken by the board on September
19, 2016. The student had previously been expelled by the board until October 4, 2016, but with action
taken today he will be allowed to return to classes on October 3, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Braden to adjourn at 11:38 a.m. Motion carried 6-0.

Vice-President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
October 3, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on October 3, 2016, at 7:00 p-m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President Behnke presiding. Members present:
Kilburg, Riniker, Claussen, Sayre and Braden. Director McKean was absent.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Kilburg to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Ashley Anthony, Special Education
Pare-educator, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Whitney Ryan, Special Education Para-
educator, effective October 10, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Sayre to approve the hiring of Jerald Rickels, Volunteer 8" Grade
Girls’ Basketball Coach, effective October 10, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Sayre to approve a change order to Iowa Cubs Sports Turf for $6,200.00
for additional work at the Middle School ball fields. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Sayre, seconded by Kilburg to approve Cadre members for 2016-17, as presented. Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to give the Board President permission to sign special education
contracts as they come in for the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Claussen to adjourn at 8:08 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 17, 2016

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board

Meetings.”



dng |epL

7Sd 02
dns yoa)

dns

dns

410 H4-18rem
Umy 0cev 10813

[eb L'6v¢ sen

810 | ebey
10204N

1sibes p1L
dns

Myos

11D 14 98Q - O oA
dns 5sul
diystequiaw Oy

auoyd abeler) sng

MYos
dns

400 0 sep 1eN
dns 6qd

sped
saln

yudba yos)

asnoybop - Jarep
Umy £2529 199|3

[e6 ¥ Lgp jesaiqg

E

dns bujo

oAs Alyiuow
dns yoa} pul
29Q - 190 oAS
o[esal Jjsul
1s1ba.

yosy
s|eoipoliad
$X00q 1ql|

-£2/8 abeajiw jooyosaid

olINY 98YHO
SaAlippe

MYos

18As woalsul - oAs
dns

auoyd

dns

sued

dng 108

po.d Jaded

-£2/8 obesjiw jooyosaid

dns Bp|q

HVY SN - puno
OAS

400 ¥ sen 1eN
dng 1093
lojessuan) HS
OAS

dns yoa)
Jehowasay dng 17
olgnd

Jarepn

Umy 20LsglL 19913
SOAS |ebg|

[eb 1°269 jesalg

271 suonoauuoy Jeasen

uonduosaqg

00°0ety
ce'v69
00°€20‘e
81'888
00'98%
S.'S0€
00'8€gy
c8'GHL
81'85¢
6€9le
86°L6
00'6c.
8¢'6L
00°052'9
00°04s
00°968
€92e9’t
00'v8€e'e
L/.'SS
£0°202
09'60S
c0'e9
VARl
09'e8y
00'sece
8¢'G9
80°LcE
1G'S60° L
65°9¢€1
SL6vl
96°2L0'v
L0'9E L
G1'286'tL
¥6°8¥0°L2
00°e8s‘e
(AR 4% 4
0069t2

junowy

sliig pied jo is1q
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo 1o1sIq [0oYoS

9102/L1/01
9L0g/L1/01L
9Lozg/LL/0L
9L0g/L1/0}
910g/LL/0}
9L0g/L1/0}
9102/L1/01
9L0g/L1/0}
9L0g/L1L/0L
9102/L1/0L
910g/L1/01L
9Log/ZL/0L
910g/L1/0L
9Loz/L1/0}k
9102¢/LL/0L
9L0g/L1/0}
9L0g/L1/01L
910g/L1/0}
9L0g/LL/01L
910g/LH/0L
9L0g/LL/0L
910g/L1/0}
9102/L1/01
910g/L1/0}
9L02/LL/01
9102/LL/0L
910g/LL/0}L
910g/LL/0L
9102/LL/01
9L0zg/L1L/0}
9102/LL/0L
9102/LL/0}
9L0c/LLH/0}L
9102g/LL/0L
9102/LL/0}
910g/L1/01
9L0g/L1/0})

sjeq

80S06~N3ID
£0S06~N3O
90S06~N3ID
S0S06~N3IO
¥0S06~N3O
€0506~N3O
¢0S06~N3ID
L0S06~N3ID
00S06~N3ID
86¥06~N3IO
L6¥06~N3ID
96¥06~N3IO
S6706~N3IO
€6¥06~N3ID
¢6v06~N3IO
L606~N3ID
06¥06~N3ID
68706~N3IO
88Y06~N3IO
/8Y06~N3D
98706~N3O
S8706~N3IO
¥8Y06~N3O
€81706~N3ID
¢8v06~N3ID
L8Y06~N3ID
081706~N3ID
6.106~N3D
L/¥06~N3D
9/¥06~N3O
S.¥06~N3ID
Y.v06~N3O
€.¥06~N3D
¢Lv06~N3O
LLP06~NID
0/¥06~N3O
69706~N3ID

JueLIRM

o3l

S8UISNpU| UOSIId BMO|

sujos ABojouyos | ainjonigseyuy
09 Alddng spy [eusnpu|

WielY [9pue4/wwo) akeymen
aIsni\ sbbuy

V3V POOM juelD

*ONI ‘Uol}o8UU0IA0Y)
SuoleOIUNWWOY) 8)ezZeY)
Suofn|os [00yas najjo4
JobBuyjja4 auen

uojsuyor uoq

071 Jamod [eua) suiwwng
ou| sideouo) uonew.oyu) Jendwon
09 Buussuibug suonesiunwwon
ualip|iy 104 s8pwiwo)

Mury Aimus)

JuswuIanon mp)

O[|2211uo JO Isanbien

00 Ajddng [eaibojoig euijoren
Aiddng Areyueg jenden
ueye|e) apauesp

‘0D sse|H ‘YO

S[eus1e|\ LY %olig

|00 ised spelg

ABisu3z sjiiH xoelg

sn|d sauaneyg

Jojop\ uolreg

S80IAI9S BAlOWOoINY

ou| a1uaY) Jessy

Jeindwoy siddy

suoneolgnd esoweuy
Bsoweuy JO Ao

7dI/ABiauz ueyy

'0'd ‘Aeu009 3 sis|yy

s4 abejuenby

Aunog ssuor Jo sedinIeg JUBWEedUBADY

Ol pung
lopuap

Nd SS:0v:ct
9lLoc/et/olL



s|esal Jsu|
OAS G1/20/60

Teuo( Asjieg - puno4

199908 SH -

8 40 g abey
£0204N

OAS sSpunoly)

8ll| [oA
dns 109]8

yos| bBiewg

spuno.b

wwdba sy
OASGL/EL/Y
dng 34

I'eg SN - OAS Spunols)

d1

bny - abesyiy OV

dns
youn- Jayoes | mepN

walid [ejuag AON
dns 6p|q

noheT Big

dns [eooA
dns

auoydojAx

OAS GL/9/Y

dns

auoyd |0

OAS 100

SIA - 9AS spunolr)
syed

P3 dS 0c# Sued
dns yosaliyg

sen

sued

dng JsslewayienT
dns

yosald v/

OAS

dns

sued

- [9ABI] |00YOS SWOH

dns yos} pul

welb uapieb spiy ajoypn
1deg - abes|iy DY L

dns

dng SN
1sepjeaig yeis
SHI| - OAS

dns

By - suppay
dns AV

sued

OAS bny

walid yyesH AoN
dng p3 by

dns yoa} pui
sloidoo

sued

Awapeoe /1-9|

youal4 auljuo - oas yoind

dns jsui
sepel] 1suo)
uonduosaqg

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy jo jo1sig [0oYos

G/'G68°L
00'sLE
9/.'09.
6L°LLY
LL'16
00°G02‘C
LLLLE
Gg8'es
00'9€8
€5°56¢
L0°Ly
00024
8L°0c
L126L'YL
0004y
Yv'eov
18°0¢€
08'€h
0201
€9'/¢
06'6c
2e6’Ls
8E'€91
€V'9LS
00°0€6
Y9'Sv 1
88'L¥2'S
¢9'091
Se'8l
00°08
€6'252'96
ov'8vL
0L'c6
8L'6.E°L
VAACH]
oLeve'ee
oo'6le
€2'¥9¢

¢S'8¢€¢
junowy

Slilg pied 30 is17

9102/L1/0}
910gc/LL/0L
9102/LL/0}
9L0g/L1/01L
9L0g/LH/0}
910g/LL/0L
910¢/L1/0}
9102/LL/0}
910g¢/LL/0L
9L0g/L1/01L
910g¢/LL/0}
910g/L1/0L
910g¢/LL/0}
910c/LL/0}
9102/LL/0}
9L0g/LL/0}
9102/LL/01
910g/L1/01L
910g/LL/0L
910e/LH0L
910e/LL/0L
9L0oz/LI/O}k
910e/LH/0L
9102/LL/0L
9102/LL/0L
9102/LL/0}
9102/.L/0L
9L0g/L1/0}L
9102¢/L1/0}
9L0c/LL/0}k
910¢/LL/0}
910g/LL/0}
9102/LL/0L
910e/LL/0L
9102/LL/0L
9L0zg/LL/0L
9L0g/L1/0}
9L0g/L1/0}
9Loz/LL/01
9leqg

6¥S06~N3IO
8¥S06~N3D
L¥S06~N3D
9S06~N3ID
S¥S06~N3ID
PrS06~N3IO
E¥S06~N3ID
S¥S06~N3IO
LS06~N3ID
0¥S06~N3IO
6€S06~N3IO
8E€506~N3D
ZES06~N3D
9€506~N3O
YES06~N3IO
€€506~N3ID
¢€S06~N3IO
LES06~NID
0€S06~N3IO
6¢S06~N3O
8¢G06~N3D
£8506~N3IO
9¢G06~N3O
G2S06~N3IO
¥2S06~N3IO
€2¢506~N3ID
¢¢S06~N3ID
L2S06~N3ID
02¢S06~N3D
61S06~N3O
81S06~N3ID
Z1S06~N3H
91S06~N3D
G1S06~N3O
7LS06~N3O
€LS06~N3ID
LLS06~NID
01S06~N3D

60S06~N3ID
juesiep\

JISN\ 1SpN

S92INIBS d1SeA) Isdepp
Heuwepn

Ienjen sn

Anoag pajeibsiul 094 |
Jayue) Buisseooid usaibnig
Anuno) yonug

"ou| ‘Joiel] g yonu] uosdwoy |
ou| ‘seiberens Buiyoes |

Sn|d @oualuanuo) susyde |
ou| s1010)\ usydelg

I\ e :uoddng wsnny Jeig
abejuenpy ssauisng sa|dejg
|[ooyosald syoured 1S

CIIIVEISR LETETS

Kyeroadg jooyog

ss|es sng |ooyos

[2%99yoS enoueyn

Alddng oojeg

yueg Auosyouhs/qn|D s,wes
80ly alne

duj ynis pooy Ajleey

lodeQ 800

1deQq seo1neg [euonNN

ou| swaysAg Ayjiqisseooy pual]-nN
di0D sisusised [euisnpu| Bmo|-eyseiqeN
sioyeonp3 By Jo oossy |1eN
dioD Buisusor ainyoig uonopy
ou| uswdinb3g JoopinQ Aempipy
s90INIeg de3 Aossy

Jeionply vi‘ulwpy gigH 8ol
spieus|y

ou| ‘sen-u] uosayiep

dv3aa

sJojop ebujwiwoly

8bsjj00 Anunwwoy poomsyry
ou| ‘uswebeue g1y

ou| suog R Jaddad M1
[eloueul4 8198 UYOP

JOPUaA

Nd sS:ot:et
9Loz/eL/0lL



1Uapisaid preog

panoiddy pue pazioyny

Kejaioeg

1081109 s| 8|qeAed syunoooe anoqe ayy

Jol|eq pue abpajmouy Aw o 1saq sy 0] ‘Teyy Ajuso Agalay |

eLeot'e |eloL L€ pung
punoibAeld 05085 9102/.1/0} 21lS06~NID
punoibheld 98'066 9102/.1/01 66¥06~N3ID
S|eusyel\ xog ssaid SN PaUS IIBM 22'L68 9102/2L/01 8/¥06~N3ID
uondiosag junowy aleq jueriep\
8Jo G abey Siig pred Jo isi
10204N (21-91 Ad) Ayunwwog esowreuy jo 1o1siq jooyss
00'LSL‘eh [ejol gz pung
SI9}IOM ddueleg Z1-9L 00°LGL‘Sh 9102/.1/0L GES06~NID
uonduosag junowy aleq uerie

840 ¢ abey slilg pied Jo isi
L0204N
61L6LLVEC
|00yos swoH ideg 9g°/8
dns 9g'901
dns yoay OAS L0762
uonduoseq junowy
8o ¢ ebey sliig pied Jo 1si
L0204N

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo esoweuy o josig jooyos

[elol 0} pung

9Log/LLH/0L ¢SS06~N3ID
9102/LL/0L LGG06~N3ID
910z2/LL/0L 0SS06~N3ID

9leg jue.aie p\

(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo 1o1sIg looyos

dio) usfeseyy
awi| swen
Auedwog taquin zjemoueg

L€ pung
Iopuap

Nd GS:0v:2L
glLoz/eL/ol

W4S
2e pung
lopuap

Nd SS:0v:2l
9Loz/eL/oL

HOXOAM BIxIq

10811 uoiBuiyuopp
SuoneOIUNWIWOY WealSpuIpy
Jopuap

Nd Ss:ov:cL
oLoz/et/oL



840 9 abey
10204N

Juapisald pieog

penoiddy pue pazuoyiny

HY deoipuey - abeubis
10| Byid SN epeibdn
s10308fold SN

paus S

BAUP Py X

uonduosaqg

09'10L'Y
okee
826l
v1'529'e
ELGLY
S6'65

jJunowy

[ejol 9¢€ pung
910g/LL/0L
9102/L1/01
9L0zg/L1/0L
9L0g/LL/0L
9L02/LH/0L

aleq

siiig pied Jo 1s1
(£1-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo JouIsIg [00YOS

Aealoeg

1081100 s| 8|qefed sjunoooe snoqe ayy

‘1e11aq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} o1 ‘1ey; Ajpeo Agalay |

£Z0S06~N3ID
¥606~N3ID
68Y06~N3IO
8/¥06~N3O
S.¥06~N3ID

el

S8lISNpuU| UOSLH BMO|
09 Alddng o083 usosain
JUBWUIBA0Y MPD

Auedwo) Jequin zzemoueg
Jsindwo) s|ddy

9€ pung
lopuap

Nd SS:0v:2L
gLozc/eL/oL



Juapisald pieog Aejaioeg

"}081109 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe enoqe sy

panolddy pue pazuoyiny ‘1el1aq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1saq 8y} 01 ‘1ey; Apeo Agaiay |
85'G61°2E [eloL |6 pung
|ooyosald 1deg 00°SLe 9102/LL/0L 6€SL~HV3 [o0ydsald uelayinT uoiz
looyosald 1des 00°0v L 91L02/LL/0L 865 1~Hv3 aso youeig 1s9p\
asInN a1e9 pyo bny z4'g6t 9102/L1/0} LESL~HVY3 UllesH a1jand aueoasnjy Anui |
looyosaid 1des 00°009 91L0e/LL/0L 9€S1L~HvV3 [ooyosaid soued 1S
|ooyosaid 1deg 00°0S¥ 910g/LL/0L GESL~HV3 |o0yosald yesH paioeg
looyoasald 1des 00°082 9102/LL/0L YESL~HV3 100Y9dS pu| suo) ulio
looyosaid 1des 0092 9102/LL/0L €ES1~HV3 looyosald SO 4epe) YUoN
|ooyosaid 1des 00°91Le 9102/LL/0L 2eSL~Hv3 asO fepad yuoN
|ooyosaid 1des 00°00%* L 9102/LL/0L LESI~HV3 |00ydsald puelpiin
- HISIA SWOH - Jualed maN - ISIA\ SWOH 1vd bny ssuor - Juased maN Bny 06°L22'CL 9102/LL/0L 0€SI~HVv3 EBMO| U] S8dIAI8g uelayInT
|ooydsald 1des 00°0zL 9L0g/LL/01 62S~Hv3 |00ydsald Jsyiued s
looydsaid 1des 00°022 9102/L1/01 8¢S I~Hv3 Jajua) Bujures swoH s
|ooyasald 1des 00°02 9102/LL/0L 22S1~Hv3 |00ydsa.d spusi4 s
loyaug |93 1snbny Joaug D3 1des 22°€29'9 9102/L1/01 92SL~Hv3 Joypny Aunog ssuop
8dinosey are) piy9 1des g6's28 9L02/LL/0L G2SL~Hv3 9JIAI8G uoIsualx3 09 sauor
sesuadx3 ideg 11ge9 9102/L1/01 ¥eSIL~Hv3 WnH Lsys
8SINN a.1e) plyQ ides 1deg-Inr - peayy 34 66'S6H'2 9L02/LL/0L €2S1~Hv3 deoey
1HvOides 640282 9L0e/LL/0L 2eSl~Hv3 V3V POOM JuelD
looyosaid ides 00°0v8 9102/LL/0L leSi~Hv3 aso weing
|ooyosaid 1des 00°00% 9102/LL/01 02S1~Hv3 aso peuueg
16 pun4g
uonduosag wunowy a1eq el 10puap
€40 | abeq sliig pied 0 1s17 Wd 25082}

10204N (21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo youysIq [00YdS 9Loz/eL/oL



5814 pieog

pue pazuoyiny

Aejaloeg

"J081109 s| s|qeAed syunoooe anoge ay)
‘Jollaq pue abpsjmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 0} ‘Teyy ALueo Agaay |

€.°60S [elol 0} pung
ajqehed paQ 18yi0 05°ZL 91L02/9L/6 LIP06~N3ID 8nuaney Jo Juswyedaq emo)
alqehed paQ Joul0 0S°LSt 9102/91L/6 01¥06~N3D 9JI7 uue sdeloH
alqeed paeq Jeyi0 £°0v€ 9102/9L/6 08206~N3D J8jus] s8dIAIeS Uo8||0D
0l pung
uonduosag junowy a)eq el BleToJIEY
siiig pied Jo 1s1 Wd gs:02:¢
(Z1-91 Ad) Aunwwo) esoweuy jo Jo11sIq [00Y9S 9loe/SL/e
(A k2> [elol 0} pung
sea4 g/d bny zg'zee 9102/L/6 0~N3© sjooyos Aed
0l pung
uonduossg junowy aleq UL Jopuap
Sii'g pied jo isiq NV 92:9¢:01

(2191 Ad) Auunwwog esoweuy o uysiq jooyos

910¢/12/6



uapIsald pieog

¥66€ L # Hwiad - J01eAs|e

abeysod

¥ j0 | ebey
10204N

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

OoAsS g1/6
S66€E L# HWiad- lorens|e

SOAG 1deg

€91¥L# HwIad- Jojens|e
oueld - oAs

01 XqiXa} WoJ} Jajsuel)
oAs Bny

SH3dI

dsui saysinBuixe

dns paads - wie4 ajelg

uonduasaqg

29'8e9‘ect
rAN
00°S0S
00°00t
0s°cL
00°00¢
v2982' L1
08'66
€EeLY'9

Junowy

[elol 0} pung
910c/.2/6
9102/L2/6
910¢/.2/6
910z¢/Le/6
910z/L2/6
9102//2/6
910¢/.2/6
910¢/.2/6

aleqg

siiig pied jo isi7
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo JoLsIg |00Y2S

Areya108g

"1081100 s| s|qeAed sjunoooe eAoqe 8y}

‘Jollaq pue ebpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 0} ‘1eys Ao Agaiay |

9€¥06~N3ID
SEY06~NIO
YEY06~NID
¢eY06~N3IO
LEY06~NID
£2¥06~N3O
62¥06~N3IO
8¢¥06~N3ID

jueLIR

S82IMBS d1SeN\ Isdep

Kejes Jo1eAs|g - BMO| JO B1BIS
WI0JISpUBS 8A81S

1deQ seo1M8g [RUOIINN

0771 sujeueg B ylesH 40219\
sAg aumay seakojdws olgng emo|
Royes B o114 aheymeH

S82IAI8S Jaquiawpie]

Ol pung
lopuay

Nd ec:LL:g
910¢/.2/6



Juepisald pieog Kejeloeg

"J081109 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoqe ay)

peAoiddy pue pezuoyiny ‘Jelleq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q sy} 0} ‘yeys Ajueo Aqeiay |
€L°0VE jelol 0l pung
alqeked paq Jayi0 €£.°0v€ 9102/0g/6 92¥06~N3D J3jus) s8dIneS UuoRds|I0D
0} pung
uonduosag junowy aleq jueLIRp Jopusp
€ Jo | abeq Sli'g Pred jo isi WY L0:€v-6
10204N (Z1-91 Ad) Aunwwo) esoweuy jo PLISIg [ooyds 9102/e2/6

80°1€6°k2C [elol 0} pung

selnuuy/elj/esy 00°000‘L 9102/.2/6 0~N3D eAoA
sslinuuy/ell/esL 00°00% 9102/.2/6 0~N3D 2ITVA
see4 §/d Bny 25 /€€ 91L02/1/6 0~N3D sjooyos Aed
swAed xa|4 05°€06 9102/82/6 0~N3ID es( swalsAg xs|fed
juswAed xe|4 00°052'Y 910z/12/6 0~N3D esn sweisAg xajfed
swAhed xa|4 €2'/¥1 910z/L/6 0~N3D es( swajsAg xsjhed
semnuuy/elj/es] 00°08L'S 9102/.2/6 0~N3D [eninpy ssep
Xe| 8woou| [eJopa4 BOl{ GB8'ElE'6 9102/0¢/6 0~N3D 90IAISS BNUBASY [BulalU|
BOl{ 96°2h 9102/22/6 0~N3ID 901G BNUBARY [eulsiu|
Xe| awoou| [eJepe- BOl4 6E'965 V9L 9102/9}/6 0~N3D 90IAIBG BNUBA_Y [eulalu|
Xe| ewoou| [eJopa BOl{ £9'29€'S 9102/2/6 0~NID 90IMI8G BNUBARY [eulalu]
Xe| awoou| 81.1S 00°'ver'L 910z/0¢/6 0~N3D lainseal] a1e1S BMO|
Xe| awoou| 8lelS 00'80.2'92 9102/91/6 0~N3D Jainsesl] a1els BMO|
Xe| awoou| 8je1S 00'vSE‘L 9L02/¥1/6 0~N3D lainseal] e1els emo]
Xe| ewoou| 8je1s 00°'1L98 9102/2/6 0~N3D lainseal] erelg emo|
sapinuuy/elj/es| 0005t oloze/Lz/e 0~N3ID® uuel\ aoeloH
Ol pung

uonduosag junowy aleq juelep IOpuap

40 | obey s|iig pied 40 1sI7 NV 8E:vE:LL

10204N (21-91 Ad) Anunwuwo) esoweuy Jo 1o1sIq |00YIS 9102/cL/0L



GG 8SLH9%$
8E“HSH YL
6%°0GS 01T
€7°878°¢¢T
VYA AYA

seld pieog

2A0QV ssaursng isquaidas Telol

HAVS

s3o9foag Teatde)
pung TeIoU99
sSuoT31onpaq TToxked

Kejarosg

pue pazioyny

8E' VS L [elol €€ pung
luswAed g g0z 1des 8evSy's 9102/S1/6 0~N3©

uonduosaeg junowy aleq el

sliig pied o is1
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy o Jorsig [ooyos

67°0SS°0LL [e10l L€ pung

PUELS UOISS80u0) 05220t 9102/L2/6 €EV06~NID
Sp|8l4 8dNdeld 00°0£6°G9 910¢c/.2/6 0E¥06~N3ID
Buideospue| ovg 66°.8S 9102/.2/6 8¢r06~N3ID
uonduosag junowy aleqg jueLR

siiig pled Jo isi
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy o 1o1s1q jooYdS

1081109 s] 8|qeAed sjunodoe anoqe sy}
‘1ellaq pue abpsjimouy Aw Jo 1s8q ay1 01 ‘1ey) Aypso Agaiay |

1de( 1snu| eresodio) 4sni| siexueg
€€ pung
lopuap

NV 8EvE:LL
gLoz/et/oL

OU| UONONAISUOY SIBOIY
00 juswabeuep un] spodg sqny emoj
S80IAIS JaquiaWwpIe)

1€ pung
Jopuap

Nd €2g:1 1€
9102/L2/6



Juepisaid pieog

panolddy pue pazuoyiny

¥ 10 g ebeyd
10204N

€40 | abey
10204N

€ X dsui Jajloq
400 G 110 1y seb eu

¥ J0 | abey
10204N

Aelaioeg

1081100 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe snoge sy
‘Jolleq pue abpajmous Aw Jo 1s8q a3 01 ‘1eyl Aliued Ageuay |
9T1/L1/0T1 031 10Tag ‘240qy SS2UISNg.1284o300 TB310]

T9°6ETES
00°6G9°1
68 €T
€L°0%¢
-00°SS9°L [e101 L pung
OAS 00°GS9°L 9Loz/eL/oL 2S¥06~N3D
uonduosag jJunowy aleq jueriepp
sliig pied 40 1sI7
(21-91 Ad) Ayunwwo9 esowreuy jo 1o13SIq j0OYOS
€L 0ve le1o1 0L pung
alqefed peq Jeyi0 £2°0vE 9LoZ/vL/OL 0S¥06~N3D
uonduosag junowy aleq jueuepn
siiig pred Jo isiq
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o Joulsiq jooyos
68erL‘L [e101 01 pung
1uelb uspreb spiy sjoym 098 9L0z/2L/0k SSY06~NID
dns 304 60°1¥S 9L02/2L/0k ¥SP06~NID
G X dsu Jejlog 00°0v¥ 9L02/21L/01 €SY06~NID
1029l sebieu 0zpSL 91L02/2L/01 LSY06~NID
uonduossg junowy aleq jueriep\

siiig pied Jo 1s17
(21-91 Ad) Ayunwwo) esoweuy jo JoIsIq [ooyds

s31o9loxg Teatde)
punj TeIaua
suoTlonpag TT0ILed

011109|3 Asouejeq
L€ pung
Jopuap

NV 01818
9102¢/2}H/0}

18]ua) $aVINIBS UOROBJI0D)
0l pung
Jopuap

AV OL:90 L}
9L0g/LH/0l

yueg AuoiyouAs/qni) s,weg
@9isni] ‘Aoijzo|N e
S9JIMISS JogeT 4O UoISING V|
AB1suz s|iH yor|g

O} pung

Iopuap

AV 01818
9lLoz/eL/oL



940 | abed
10204N

QISN|\ naisu| SH

H4 ggo Hd gg9g
90B|d Ul - lj§eY € YoM

£z/6 dnuels g4

a4

H4 adueqg

9¢/6 94

Zl/e a4

MOJ - Bjey | %88

90B|d Ul - SjiieY 2 Y@M

Hd 8dueqg

9JB|d PUg - Sljey € YoM

91-6 g4

9l/6 g4

[lo1Aed sjeroujo quiey

8102 40 sse|Q

Zl/e a4

¥2/6 OX

H4 OX

Sone|YlY SH

SL/6 an

€1-6 gA

2L/6 aA UL 8/6 dA
9e/6 g4

€z/6 g4

Hd @dueqg

9J17 104 mc_omm slapiey
dwe) 1e pood - 44 g4
8102 J0 sse|Q

eweiq ISE RIS H4419
90B|d IS - 3leY | YoM

Buipuen 18

80B|d PIE - 3|eY € YoM

8102 0 sse|D

8102 0 sse|Q

ISER:E|

a4

810¢ j0 sse|D

uonduosaqg

(21-91 Ad) Ayunwwog esoweuy Jo 1LISIg [00Y2S

00°G.L
00°0ct
00°0c
00°00S‘e
00°000°‘e
00°GS
00'52
00°00}
00°0c
00°0¢c
/8°16
00'S.
00°09}
00°091
09'cce
00°0St
00700}
0o'ogt
9.°/0¥%
00°'S¥6'y
00°09
00°09
00°0ct
00°6L
00°09t
00'evt'e
06'v.
10’69
00°G0}
L2981
00°0S 1
00°245°}
00°Ge
96°¢eel
00’e8
907¢ty
899€

Junowy

sliig pled 0 117

910¢/./6

9L0g/vi/6
9loz/8e/6
glLoz/1e/e
9log/vi/e
9Log/vi/e
910¢/82/6
9L0e/v1/6
9102/ /6
9lozg/ie/e
9102/82/6
9102/8¢2/6
910c/12/6
9102/82/6
9102/82/6
9loc/Le/e
9l0e/vi/6
9102/82/6
9Lozg/vi/e
9102/./6

9102/82/6
910¢/lc/6
oL02/v /6
9102¢/82/6
910zc/82c/6
9102/8¢2/6
910¢/L/6

9102/8c/6
9L02/12/6
9102/82/6
9Log/vi/e
9L0e/1e/e
9102/82/6
gLoz/vi/e
9102¢/82/6
9L0e/v /6
9log/vi/e

aleq

€0099~10V
€2099~ 10V
€2099~10V
87099~ L0V
2c099~10V
12099~10V
¢/099~10V
02099~10V
61099~ 10V
L¥099~ 10V
+2099~10V
0£099~10V
91099~ 10V
69099~10V
89099~ 10V
S7099~ 10V
81099~ 10V
29099~ 10V
Z1099~10V
¢0099~ 10V
99099~ 10V
Y7099~ L0V
91099~10V
G§9099~10V
¥9099~ L0V
€9099~ 10V
L0099~ L0V
¢9099~ 10V
€099~ 10V
19099~ 1OV
¥1099~10V
¢v099~ 10V
09099~10V
€1099~10V
65099~ 10V
1099~ 10V
L1099~10V

e

20SSY 2ISN|A 100YoS YybiH emo
vog

UNH LSGION

use) Aned Sk

yse) Aned SK
Xydels poomAjjop
BIISYOOH OlI=
BIISYOOH OlI=

swiaH uor

uaslapleH uoC
uasiapieH aiqqaq
uewspreH M

wwy uybnep

wuwio uspAelg

pun4 jeiausg

rqg Jeddeq

Aepud nep

loyosi4 Aus]

suods ay|3
suoisuswiq Aejdsig
le)oeQ aIppen
layoa(Q aIppen
1e)08Q alppen

sineq Bnog

3oIsny aukepn

Py Assjjen uono

p11 Aisjlen uonog
[ooyos ybiH mmeq [enuag
qn|D ananio0) spidey Jepag
S90IAISS Jaquiawpie]
poiqislg |elueq
[ooyos ybiH uewoeg
lleg xien

S,uosiapuy

[BI0|4 BSOWweUy
eibo||y

spodg ueouswy ||y

L2 pund
IOpuap

AV Ge:9c:tI
9L0z/EL/0L



9o g abed
10204N

9JB|[d IS} - 8jleY ¢ Y99 M

a0e|d pIg - B|eY | Y98

aoe|d U - ajey L Yeem

MO - 3ljjey ¢ M8

€2/6 94

- Juswasinquiiey

12/6 aN

aA 9/6 aA L6

91-6 94

a4

dwe) lJoy s

Y4 eoueq

1z2/6 9N

dnue)s suoissiwpy  dnpels puels uoisseouo)
dnue)g suoissiwpy  dnpels puels uoisseouo)
s994 S/d bny

H4 9oueq

s109[o.d panoiddy Ol d

s1o9loid panoiddy O1d

V44

3004 1s0] Jo} pred
sone|yly SH g4
9sIN IIH 1S

dd4 OX

€2/6 a4

Sone|yly SH

sone|yly SH

80B|d PUg - 8|eY | %99
9%e|d PIE - BleY 2 Yoo
MOT - BljyeY € Yoo
L1/0L €A

an 9/6 an L/e
91-6 94

2l/6 a4

JISNA nJisu| SH

H4 @oueq

H4 OX

100y AyAnoy Juspnis SNY
JIsn|A nJiisu| SH
uonduosaqg

00°0S}
00'se
00°0c
00°0¢c
00°09t
00's8¢
00°0E}
00°0S¢
00°091
SEVIS
/86L1
00°0ge
00'8cl
00°00¥
00°00¥
c¢/'09
¢9’L0L
00'v.2S
Ge'v.9
0SvLL
Geclh
00922°}
00'0le
80'8Y
00°091
cc'8el
ecsel
0062
00'se
00°0¢c
0009
00°0S¢
00°08}
0008
00'o€t
00°08%
0009
L8659}
00°GL
unowy

siilg pred jo 1si7
(21-91 Ad) Aunwiwo) esoweuy o 1014 [00YOS

9102/12/6
9l0g/vi/e
9l0g/v /6
9loz/ie/e
9102/82/6
9102/6}/6
910¢c/82/6
9102/L/6
9lL0c/1e/6
9lLoe/vi/e
910¢/82/6
9102/8¢2/6
9102/82/6
9102/SL/6
9102/8/6
910c/L/6
9102/82/6
9102/./6
910¢2/te/6
910¢2/8¢/6
910¢2/82/6
9L02/v /6
9102/v1/6
9102/v 16
9102/82/6
9102/82/6
9Loe/1e/6
9L0c/te/6
9lL0c/1e/6
9102/82/6
9lL0e/vi/6
9102/L/6
gLoz/1e/e
9L0e/v /6
9102/L/6
9102/12/6
9loz/Le/e
9L02/v1L/6
9L02/v /6
o1edg

85099~ 10V
S€099~10V
€099~ 10V
£5099~10V
98099~ 10V
L¥099~10V
§8099~ 10V
20099~ 10V
95099~ 10V
€€099~ 10V
8099~ L0V
€8099~10V
28099~ L0V
0+099~10V
01099~10V

0~10V
18099~ 10V
90099~10V
GG099~10V
62099~10V
8,099~ 10V
2¢€099~ 10V
L€099~10V
0€099~10V
£2099~10V
9,099~10V
5099~ 10V
€5099~ 10V
¢S099~ 10V
¥,099~ 10V
82¢099~10V
S0099~ 10V
LS099~10V
92099~ 10V
#0099~ 1OV
0S099~10V
67099~ 10V
§2099~10V

2099~ 10V
juene

JAAOYS [ayoek
Janoys [ayoeg
Nyds 9|0C

uloques uelg

BWIY Sluuag

SIgxoIy pleter

aulyy ueq
Biagsjpwwey seuin
BYSBYO0Id WIf

s|edaq LN -0id

ou| ‘s}es|\ uoisaid
Wwea] aoueQ auleld
jueses|d |ned

use) Aned

useD Aned

sjooyos Aed

09 bBuipes] [eusuQ
BMO| B1IS8Y2IQ
aleay) Aisweal) p|o 8yl
uoeziuebiQ v |1eN
UUBWIO pelg 10 uosl||y
spodg ojjeoiuo
ssaidx3 0jjao1uo
Bwnzalool Aqeg
18yosa\ Apuey

ues o\ wir

ueaToON wir

SpUGONN (1Bl
ebniepy uiney

o Aesy

SH uogsi

Jawary noog

Jawely poy

uosuyor pelig

|ooyos ybiH uosiayer
v.iasl

SalIISNPU| UOSLIH BMO|

"00 Buysiiand g oipnig elels-Jaly|

00sSsYy 2ISN\ [00Y9S YBIH BMO|
lopuay

AV S2:9¢:L1
9Loz/eL/0}



uspisald pieog

90 v obeg
10204N

[louno) 18

9 jo ¢ ebed
10204N

panoiddy pue pazioyiny

salddng

auoyd |82

AN Bny “Ainp ‘eunp
poo4 paseyoind

poo4 paseyding
syjeusg Jaylo
sHyeuag/es ideg
S82IAI8S [B01UY28] Jayl0

21eM0S pare|ayY Yyoa | so|ddng

uonduosag

90B|d IS| - 9|y € YoM
€2/6 g4

62/6 884 Aug Ox

90B|d PUZ - BliieY | Yoo
4 OX

osIN IIH 1S

L1/6 gA

91/6 g4

d4 g4
uonduosaqg

810¢ j0 sse|D

0L/9 €S

16'698°L1
Ly'19
0S'vy
06'8¢¢
€8°/61
£€6°9¢
00'Se
LO'8E0 L L
18V
90'ece

unowy

[el0l g9 pung
910¢/82/6
9Loe/ve
9102/82/6
9102/82/6
9Loz/vL/e
9L02/v1L/6e
9102¢/82/6
9102/ 6
910¢c/82/6

oleqg

sliig pied Jo 1si
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwo) esowreuy Jo 101ISIA |0OYOS

€92l 1e
00°0S}
00061
oo'ovl
00's.
YVAVAR
S8've
00°GLI
00°09}

G/.'80¢
junowy

[elol |¢ pung

910¢2/82/6
9102/8z/6
9l0g/vi/6
9Log/vi/6
9102/82/6
9102¢/./6
oLoz/vi/e
910z/82/6
910¢/./6
9ieq

siiig pied jo 1srq
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o JLSIq j00YIS

Aelaioag

1081109 s| 8|qeAed s)UNoooE 8AOQE By}

‘18118q pue abpsmouy Aw o 1saq 8y} 0} ‘1eyl Alpso Aqasay |

88099~ 10V
9€099~ 10V
08099~ 10V
G2099~ 10V
62099~ 10V
22099~ 10V
89099~ L0V
S1099~ 10V
19099~ 10V

e

06099~ 10V
68099~ 10V
6£099~ 10V
88099~ 10V
88099~10V
60099~ L0V
L8099~ L0V
/8099~ 10V

80099~ L0V
jueLiep\

Hew[ep
fenjieg sn

1da seoineg [euoniINN
Bunnquisig soig uep
Bunnquisig soig uen

Bunesy] axyooug

pun4 |ejsuan

Ou| ‘emo| Jo S8dIAI8g nealng 1Ipal)
S82IAI8S Jequiswplen)

c9 pung
Iopuap

AV S¢:9¢ L1
9Loz/eL/ok

yoequinz uoiey

Aslim e

Jooyog ybiH snbngnqg uleisepy
1agapN suelq

Hewlepm

Hewrepm

sH Bingsjieys/uouin
uosdwoy] Aus|

Remgng

Jopusp

NV Sc:9¢:L |
gLoz/eL/ok



uspisald pieog

[ea|\ Jayoea | maN

sa|ddng
dns

Buipsay Jewwng

€ 4o | abed
10204N

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

poo4 paseyoing

aLe) ey
aue) ey

dx3 poo4 Amu3z Jeyio

so|ddng

auoyd |90

youniigs punjey
sal|ddng

s994 g/d bny

poo4 paseyoind

poo4 paseyoing
younT uspnis punjey
poo4 paseyoind

poo4 paseyaind

poo4 paseyoind
younT juspnis punjey
syjauag/les 1deg
slyeuag/es bny
younT 1S punjay

poo4 paseyoind

uonduosaqg

€£'992°'06
68'¢9¢c
6v°'89
0002
00t
16°0ce
81919
¢L0e9
00°G}

b2 299'G 1
¥2°066'L2
ov've
08'0¢c
¥6'619'0€
S0°'GOP L1
0o'Le
¥¥°'880°'¢

junowy

[elol |9 pung
9l0c/62/6
9Log/vi/6
9Log/vi/6
9102/02/6
910¢/1/6
9102/0c/6
9102/./6
910z/62/6
910z/0z/6
9102/L/6
9102/./6
9Lozg/62/6
9loz/ee/6
910¢/./6
9L0eg/vL/6
9102/02/6

aleq

sliig pied jo 1si
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o 101ISIg |00YOS

Aejaioeg

"J081100 s a|qeAed sjunoooe anoge sy}

‘Jollaq pue abpsjmouy Aw Jo 1saq ay1 01 ‘1eyr Alued Agauay |

06461~LNN
2¢8/61~1NN
18261L~1NN
98.61~1NN

0~1NN
S8/61~LNN
6..61~1NN
68.61~1NN
¥8.61~1NN
8//61~1NN
LL/61~1NN
88.61~1NN
£8/61~1NN
92/61~1NN
08461~L1NN
€861~1NN

uese

vewrem
fejnjeg sn

sbbniog siueyders B jorYoIN
1PIWYOS BUUEST

sjooyos Aed

09 Buiieg pjon-0-ued

09 Buiieg pjon-0-ued
UISAODDA BulSUYD
Bunnquisig soig uepy
Bunnquisig soug uisep

1oH umeq

SNeyloH eisuy

pun4 |eisuan)

pund |elausn

Jaxea4 9|lalueq

'0) Alre@ uosyoug uosiapuy

19 pundg
lopuap

AV 9€:8¢ L}
9Loz/eL/0l



EXHIBIT C

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 17, 2016

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:
The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental

funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the

general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented.”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
September 30, 2016

i ____General Operating Fund
September 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
September 30, 2016 Balance
B __Management Fund
September 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
September 30, 2016 Balance

2,930,995
1,056,021

(1,106,857)
2,880,160

49,401
43,334

(4,734)
88,002

| Capital Projects Fund - 2013 & 2014 G.0. Bonds

September 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

September 30, 2016 Balance

430,860
8

(143,341)
287,527

(Capital Projects - SAVE - “Secure an Advanced Vision for Education Fund”

September 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

September 30, 2016 Balance

. Physical Plant & Equipment Fund
September 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
September 30, 2016 Balance
i ___ Debt Service Fund
September 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
September 30, 2016 Balance

~_ Three-Year Old Preschool

September 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

September 30, 2016 Balance

2,527,224
96,532
(65,412)

2,558,343

778,501
28,308

(14,185)
792,624

3,837,630
100,825
0
3,938,455

(15,762)
0
0

(15,762)



10/10/2016
3:22:16 PM

School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING Sep 16-17

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: + + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date Remaining YTD % Expended
Unassigned rept code 0.00 535.89 535.89 -535.89 ?7??
11003: Health Services 0.00 15,079.41 15,500.76 -15,500.76 ?7??
11009: Transportation 0.00 46,883.09 80,445.70 -80,445.70 ??7?
11015: Board Of Education 0.00 2,120.00 9,535.60 -9,535.60 ???
11016: Fiscal Services 0.00 17,076.03 41,404.47 -41,404.47 ?7??
11018: Office Of Superinten 0.00 21,711.94 68,661.76 -68,661.76 ???
11021: General Administrati 0.00 87,434.53 246,826.56 -246,826.56 ???
11024: Fixed Charges 0.00 527.73 1,583.19 -1,583.19 2??
11027: Plant Operation 0.00 87,949.66 174,599.43 -174,599.43 ???
11030: Utilities 0.00 32,860.61 64,462.09 -64,462.09 ???
11033: AEA Pass Through 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ??7?
11034: Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7??
11036: General Education-Di 0.00 10,434.44 77,073.98 -77,073.98 ???
11038: At Risk 0.00 25,711.68 44,776.05 -44,776.05 ???
11039: High School 0.00 168,361.48 207,731.59 -207,731.59 ???
11042: Middle School 0.00 134,673.44 150,828.50 -150,828.50 ??7?
11045: Elementary 0.00 142,812.52 187,712.01 -187,712.01 ?7??
11046: Preschool Program 0.00 16,883.53 17,938.98 -17,938.98 ?7??
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00 88,810.60 97,308.20 -97,308.20 ?7??
11049: Professional Develop 0.00 175.00 175.00 -175.00 ??7?
11051: Special Education 0.00 119,419.87 141,430.71 -141,430.71 ?7?
11053: Federal Programs 0.00 25,209.07 31,456.23 -31,456.23 ?7??
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ?2?7?
11059: Curriculum 0.00 0.00 108,435.73 -108,435.73 ?7??
11088: Federal Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ???
Total 0.00 1,044,670.52 1,768,422.43  -1,768,422.43 ??7?

Prior Year Year-To-Date:

1,539,749



10/10/2016
3:22:16 PM

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: + + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11053: Federal Programs 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 0.00
11062: Mobile Home Tax 0.00
11064: Tuition 0.00
11066: Student Fees 0.00
11068: Spec Education Contr 0.00
11070: Other Local 0.00
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 0.00
11076: Foundation Aid 0.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 0.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 0.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
Total 0.00

School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Sep 16-17

Current Month
0.00

0.00

0.00
21,313.00
8,751.00
0.00
259,531.29
1,853.46
0.00
1,804.02
0.00
32,238.29
0.00
1,006.65
73,511.00
587,196.00
11.93

0.00
7,672.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
994,888.64

Prior Year Year-To-Date

Year To Date
0.00

0.00

0.00
21,313.00
8,751.00
0.00
286,393.44
2,145.32
0.00
37,363.64
0.00
46,590.98
0.00
1,045.25
458,466.71
587,196.00
11.93

0.00
7,672.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,456,949.27

1,005,823

Remaining
0.00

0.00

0.00
-21,313.00
-8,751.00
0.00
-286,393.44
-2,145.32
0.00
-37,363.64
0.00
-46,590.98
0.00
-1,045.25
-458,466.71
-587,196.00
-11.93

0.00
-7,672.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-1,456,949.27

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
?7??

??7?
?7?7?
??7?
?7??
?7?7?
??7?
??7?
??7?
??77?
?7?
??7?
?7?77?
?7?7?
???
?77?
?7?
?7?7?
?7?
?7?7?
?7?7?
??7?
??7?
?7?7?
??7?



00'GSe 000 000 000 00°'SSe 409 SHID 11989

L2 L6 000 ¥59'62S 000 GL0L¥'L J8sieipung xoel| 9 2¢¥89
v./8 000 000 000 v.'/8 NOBIL S I 1 ¥89
€5°€91e 000 000 000 €9°€91e Jssieipund |[eqyos 989
80°I8} 000 00°0S 000 80°LEC [leqyos s, :GE89
GG’ 166 000 000 000 G5'L66 Jasielpung 18300S |9 :9289
000 000 000 000 000 18200§ s, 5289
82826} 000 000 000 82'8¢26°I asleipund ||eqAs||oA 9189
0085’1 000 00°e88 00'vev'e 00°e8z2- IleaAs||oA S,1UID G189
LS 1L9 000 0009 000 LS'¥.9 islpund |leqieysed O 2189
8¢ L0L- 000 000 000 82 L0I- lleqiexsed s,UI19 11189
0L'08L'¢ 000 000 000 0.'0€.'€ lasrelpung Buisaim 2629
890} 000 000 000 890} Buinseim shog 1629
€6'209°L 000 000 000 €6°209°L dsipund jjoo g :29/9
000 000 000 000 000 409 s,hog 11929
61'€82'2 000 ¥59'62S 000 €082 Jasrelpund 3oel] g :2¢v/9
00°06 000 000 000 0006 yoel] shog 11129
15812l 000 000 00°s8 LG€ELL Jesielpund |jeqeseq :2€/9
0o'gle- 000 000 000 00'8te- lleqaseg s,hog :1£/9
9.'625'2 000 000 000 9/.'625‘e Jesielpund 18200s,g :92/9
000 000 000 000 000 182008 sAog :G2/9
GE° /56 000 8/'10€'} 000 €1'6522 l8srelpund ||eqioo :g2/9
8.'€6€'C 000 ¥6°LS.L'E 00262 2L6G68'Y Ireqiood sAog @129
rAA VA 000 0009 000 A 2117 Islpund |[eqieyseq,g :ig}/9
0420} 000 000 000 0420}~ Ireqiexseqg shog (| 129
92'S6¢' L 000 c5'049 00°02t 8L'G¥9‘L sipun4 AunoQ ssoi) 999
00°00¢c- 000 00'0ge 00°09¢ 00°'0ge- Anunop-ssoi) ;5499
65'10€‘8 000 000 00°€02‘8 69710} pun4 dul oISNN SH :5229
GG'9Ee'Gl 000 000 000 GG'9EE‘Gl ipun4 aIsn|A l1su| SN 12229
69'17€8°2 000 00°0ce 05008 6L 1¥5€'e [eluswinisu| 10229
LE'6YEC 000 000 000 LE'6YE‘2 S|edIsniy (G129
000 000 000 000 000 lloyg moys :z1z9
008122 000 000 00°9¢ 00289 1daQ o1sn|\ - 884 Buiues|D wuopun 11129
1008V | 000 000 00°'e6L L0°.89 [O0A 0129
0g'6¢g- 000 000 000 0g'6¢e- yosads :0z 19
L6 LY L L 000 Gg8'SeY 000 9.°€8S‘L ewelq 019
aouejeg bBuipug juawisnipy sain)ipuadxy sjdieoay aouejeg bBuiuadQ 108(01d

SalIAOY 0| Bel unoooy
Anioy uepnis i1z pung
L1-91 deg Buipua pouad 4oy

¥ 40 | ebeyd dlN L2 a4 Arewwng Jainseas) INd £5:22:€
88004N (21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o 11SIQ |00YDS 9102/01/0}



cOLLE 000 000 000 COLEL aqnio S04 4S¥.
15°299 000 000 000 /1S'2S9 desielpund syN :96v /2
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ Ainnoy ag SH :Ssy2
98°'8¢e 000 000 000 98'82¢ al01s 105/d13 ¥St.
S6°'L¢ 000 000 000 G6'Lc 108f0id 82IM8S US £S5/
9L gL 000 €e'ee 000 6E°GeY L [IOUNOY 1Uspnis 261/
¥2 1001 000 000 00'SL 72’926 qn|D 0eIBW| (|G .
0S'v2.'L 000 6t°,20°¢ 00' LGP 66°0S ey/ipung-penbg soueq :6vi.L
08vlic 000 000 09'} ocele Isielpund p3 [e10ads 8/
0c'9cl 000 000 000 02'9¢c} J01S §S820NG WspnIS (Lii/
L0'Se 000 000 000 }0'Se lsuped jusied :9y7/
000 000 000 000 000 penbs soueq gy
08662l 000 00°059 00'c.8 08220t SuoIss8dou0) SN 2vi.
02'¥9¢'} 000 LE'G¥0°2 ¥€'922'2 €cesl’t UNo2oY ANANOY UepMIS "S'IN (LY.L
G.'9€E 000 000 000 G/.'9¢¢ qniD solloqoy 6.
000 000 000 000 000 anip Aeyouy :gep .
€9'v09 000 000 000 €909 desay slepes|iesy) Lev/
000 000 000 000 000 Uod wod/sispesiasy) 9e/
0€'100‘2 000 000 000 0€'+002 Buisielpung uy 's'H e/
000 000 000 000 000 anio youald e
000 000 000 000 000 an|Q ysiueds :gev/
¥S°0LL 000 000 000 ¥S°0LL 8ouslog [eolbojoig :zev .
9L'Lle's. 000 0S'vLL 00°0SS 99'G..L'Vv. Bl llEv.
¥2'991‘8 000 000 000 ¥2'991°8 diysiejoyos ey 08,
000 000 000 000 000 610¢ O ss®e| :62v.
607952 000 SO'v8L L vi8vl'e 000 810¢ O ss®e|) :8ev.
6L 18LY 000 000 000} 6L LLLY Z10¢ O sse|D Lev/.
90018 000 000 000 90018 910¢ 10 ss®el|Q :92v.
Sv',9€ 000 000 000 S¥°L9¢€ G10¢ 10 sse|D G2y .
68°908 000 000 000 68908 ¥10¢ 40 Sse|D y2v .
000 000 000 000 000 €10¢ 4O ss®eI] :gev.
000 000 000 000 000 ¢10c O sse|] :gevL
000 000 000 000 000 L1102 JO sse|] Lev.
000 000 000 000 000 010c 4O ss®eID 02 .
VAAVAR A 000 000 00°006 L2 L1S'Y [enuuy 0Ly L
89°26.°91 000 ¥1'G2L'9 006962 28'8v6'vI Sdn/|yly usy SH 0069
£€8'6.2'} 000 000 000 £€8'6.2'1L Jsipund jjo9 9 12989
aouejeg Buipug uauwysnipy sainjpuadxy sidieoey aouejeg Buiuado 108(01d

SelIAdY (0| Bel unodoy

.1-91 dag Buipua pouad 10y
alin 12 a4 Aewwng Jainseas )
(Z1-91 Ad) Aylunwwo) esowreuy jo 1oLSIQ |00YIS

¥ Jo g abey
88004N

Nd €5:¢c:e
9102/01/01



2v'058'82e 000 Iv°18€°92 LB LY cL8lE'ele [e10} pun4

2'058'8¢2¢2 000 L¥" 18€'92 LLELE LY cLgle'ele [B10} S8IAIY (0L Be] unoooy

1209 000 [Repelord 000 8.'G6¢C wooy ybiem 1292
22’998 000 000 000 ¢c'998 gn|Q uoyiele|y Jeprey Buluuny 6672
000 000 000 000 000 an|Q jooysdeu] 86t/
962922 000 000 000 96'292'c Aeq suelslen 2672
000 000 000 000 000 uoneoo|ly lsyoes | Old 96v.
L6°028'¢e- 000 Ggegve'l 000 99¢.S‘e- s1oelold penoiddy OLd G612
19°68€‘S 000 00°L.¥'2 00°LLE'S 19°6¥Se aleg-ay BuipusA :v61 2
.S0le 000 000 000 ,S°0le 31N ¥ U4 ‘e6v L
SL'gsv's 000 06'v.L 000 G0'LeS'S OBy slepley-ssau|lsM 2612
1/6'G68°2 000 000 62'89 89'/28‘2 aulyoe\ Buipue : 1612
88°€8¥°9 000 08'.L¥2 ve Ll v 0229 SIN :lIiH Aulegmens 0612
6l'€ce 000 000 000 6l'cece |00yoS aIppIN - sboq yorem : 182
¥6'89S°1L 000 000 000 ¥6'89G‘| liH Atagmeng - sboq yorem 082
96686 | 000 000 000 96'686't | ‘MY’ PHOM 81 punouy siapley :8Gy/
aouejeg Buipug yuawisnlpy sainjipuadxy sydisoey aouejeg buiuadp 108[o1d

SelIAlOY 0} Bel wnoooy

21-91 deg Buipua pouad 10}
v jo € ebed aLlW 12 a4 Arewwng Jainseas) fid faen
88004N (21-91 Ad) Ayunwwog esoweuy Jo J1SIg [00YIS i



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

September 1, 2016 - September 30, 2016

YTD
CODE DESCRIPTION BALANCE
September 1, 2016 Beginning Fund Equity 195,118.24 198,535.35
Includes GAAP entries, does not include depr & contributed capital entries
YTD
RECEIPTS Receipts
1510 Interest 7.91 15.60
1611 Student Lunch 0.00 0.00
1612 Student Breakfast 0.00 0.00
1613 Student/Adult Milk 0.00
1621 Student Ala Carte 0.00 0.00
1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte 0.00 51.15
1623 Adult Breakfast 0.00 0.00
1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts 0.00 0.00
1634 Sales - Other Entity 228.90 228.90
1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure 0.00
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4556 Summer Food Service Program 0.00 9,636.39
TOTAL RECEIPTS 236.81 9,932.04
YTD
EXPENSES Expenses
151 Office/Clerical 455.91
191 Cooks 22,569.29 620.67
4556-191 Cooks 23,913.59
220 FICA 1,736.44 2,221.11
4556-220 FICA 1,851.86
231 IPERS 2,032.17 169.89
4556-231 IPERS 2,166.91
273 Health Insurance 3,826.13 198.35
351 Data Processing 320.97 0.00
532 Phone 58.49 369.97
580 Travel 58.49
618 Supplies/Expenses 5,068.78 0.00
4556-618 Supplies/Expenses 5,346.88
631 Food 57,953.99 0.00
4556-631 Food 655.19 58,738.40
1621-631 Ala Carte Food 2,474.12 655.19
1631-631 Other Entity Purchased Food 540.22 2,47412
639 Commodities 540.22
TOTAL EXPENSES 97,691.70 110,804.04
September 30, 2016 Fund Equity Balance 97,663.35
Fund Equity Consists of: (171,847.00) Due to GASB 68 IPERS
Net Investment in Capital Assets 270,445.70 positive liability entry in '15-16
Unrestricted Net Asset (172,782.35) negative ($935) Unrestricted Net
97,663.35 Assets without

GASB 68 entry - negative



9/l 93d0 » 89 SVYD Inoyyum Aunb3 pung 272'8.6'G0L$

91'620'G}+$

uibiepy 19N 91eg-o1-1edA 91'G20'Sl

sasuadx3 9jeg-01-Ie8A £1°9€8'92
SanusAay 81e@-01-1edA 62°198' LY

an70 SA ,SH3AIvH VSOWVNY

91-Gl, Ul (00°96.'L61)
[py pJemumoq sapnjou|

(8z°218'169%)

8512518

8g'es't

(98'8¢€'€6)

3ONVIvE

annebau

Aunb3 pung 910z ‘o€ Jequardes

31VQa-OLl-HV3A - NIDHVIN LIN NVHOO0Hd 3HVI AvVA TV.LOL

16'698'+}
6V L6E'E)

S6'v8
90'€9¥

85'661

0S'vy
18yl

00'Se

¥8'%59
0¥'2e9

£5°6€6'8
2’118
29

0T’ le
0088
S00L2'cl

sesuadxy sonueney
aleg aleg
01 Yyuow 01 Yiuow

- NIDHVIN L3N NVHOD0Hd 3HVI Ava V1Ol

31VA-OL-HVIA NIDHVIN L3N OMHY
HLNOW 3HL HO4 NIDHVIA L3N OMHY
S3ISNIJX3 OMHV TVLOL
S3INNIAIH OMHV TV1OL
SuoISsIWPY +18
wawdinb3 Jeyo 6€L
JEMpIEH pajeley-yoa | e/
8JeMOS peiejey-yde L gs9
poo4 paseyaind L9
Aiddng yoa | 819-2€22
Jay0o 819
1eAelL 08S
Buisiuenpy 0vSs
18ulM|/aUOYd ZES
uonepodsuel| JuapnisS LLS
$80IAIBG [BOIUYdB L JBYI0 6SE
uonensibey Leg
sjyausg JBy0 062
oueINSU| YyesH €.2
s|eaisAyd eaholdw3 /2
SH3dI Lee
vOld 022
BWILBAQ €61
JaxJop aed Aeq L6L
[e0U81D/80W0 LSt
1ses8| OISt
anuanay SNOaUE||SIN 6661
S80INIBS JO S3[BS JaUl0 8561
pa109)|00 uoneyodsues) duy pield gv8L
suoissiwpy dul plaid 181
S3JIAISS 81eOPIIYD 0¥8L
gN710 SAIM \SH3AIVH YSONVNY
aoueleg pun4 bag - [py premumoq 066
uoneuoq 0z6+

SaLIUS dYVD sapnjoul eoueleg ase) Aeq 910z ' | Jequerdes
NOILdIHOS3d 3002
9102 ‘0¢ Jequisldes- 910z ‘L Jequisydes

L102-9102
SINVHOY0Hd 34V Ava



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

October 17, 2016
ISSUE: Employee Resignations/Terminations
BACKGROUND:
Individual employee resignations, as outlined below, are recommended for approval.
Employee Name Position Reason Effective Date
THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of, effective”



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 17, 2016

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the transfer of Darcy Jacobs from Cook to Cook/Manager at

Anamosa High School effective October 18, 2016.”

“The Board of Education approves the hire of Abbey Faust, Special Education Paraeducator,
effective October 18, 2016.”

“The Board of Education approves the transfer of Nicholas Booth from Assistant 7/8" Grade
Wrestling Coach to Head 7"/8" Grade Wrestling Coach, effective immediately.”

“The Board of Education approves the hire of Ruben Chavez, Assistant Varsity Wrestling
Coach, effective October 20, 2016.”

“The Board of Education approves the hire of Ruben Chavez, Assistant 7/8™" Grade Wrestling
Coach, effective October 20, 2016 (4/5 contract).”



9102 ‘0 1290100
9102 ‘0T 1390100

@Al

9T0T ‘8T 1290100
9T0C ‘8T 1990100

CAAL(RCEC

(po0g) uonisod uadp
(Sursue) wonisoq uadp

(uosTip) wonisod uadQ

(KAuoyyury?) wonisoq uadQ
(a131099) womIsOg wadQ

NOSVHd

A'INO NOLLVIMOANI — LOVIINOD ANI'TOAd

INVID ZO~H<memu>HOU dIHSHAAVAT SHHO VAL

(0rnuo) S/p)
Yoe0D SUINISAIA 9PRID 8/, TUBISISSY ZaAey)) uaqny
yoeo)) 3uInsaIpy AJISIBA JURISISSY ZaARY)) uaqny

(qor0) peay 0} YorO)) JUBISISSY WOIJ I9JSUBIL])
[or0D) SUIISAIA 9PRID ,8/y,L PBOH 100g SB[OYOIN

AVINORAND-VIALXH/ONIHOVOD

Iojeonpaered uonednpy [eroads 1sneq £9qqV

SHYV — Io8RUBIA[/S00)) 0} YOO WIOIJ I9JSUBI], sqooe[ Aore(q
JAV.LS dAIAISSVID

JAVLS AHALLIAD

LOALdNS/ “DaA'1d

9T-LT-0T — SINHINLSA[AV ¥ SINHIALNIOddYV TINNOSIAd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 17, 2016

EXHIBIT F

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Project Update

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Discussion can continue for current and future District facility construction.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
If any action is needed, it will be taken here.



EXHIBIT G
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 17, 2016

ISSUE: Approve Early Graduation Requests

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Board Policy 507.5 provides guidelines for graduation prior to the completion of grade twelve.

A student may graduate prior to the completion of grade twelve if the course work required for
graduation has been fulfilled by the student. A student must complete an application for early
graduation.

The following students are requesting early graduation:
Taylor Blinks

Brady Eilers

Joel Holland

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the early graduation requests as requested subject to required course completion.”



EXHIBIT H
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 17, 2016

ISSUE: Approve Fundraising Requests

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
1. AMS Band/Vocal Fundraising Request:

Cherrydale Fundraising moved AMS music fundraising from spring to fall as they are moving
their one-day trip for 7th/8th grade band/choir up to March. They generally have this much later
in the year, but they can get tickets to a performance at Hancher in early March, thus the request
to move the fundraising up to this current semester.

2. AHS Student Council Fundraising Request

AHS Student Council is requesting the following fundraiser requests. They are all centered
around the Veterans Assembly and the spook parade with all proceeds going toward an honor
flight.

A. Teachers faces on jars. Teacher with highest amount of money placed in jar gets pie in

the face.
B. Bake sale at the spook parade and possibly the Veterans Assembly lunch. Student
Council will volunteer at Spook Parade and in return will be able to use the LCC rent free

for the Veterans Assembly.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
“Approve fundraising requests for AMS Band/Music Fundraising and AHS Student Council.”



